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ADVISORY TAX AUDIT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.:

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc. as of December 31, 2024, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAS”) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States (“Government Auditing Standards”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc. and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester
County, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
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internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

. Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.'s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.’s 2023 financial statements were previously audited by
BBD, LLP, who joined with WithumSmith+Brown, PC on April 1, 2024, and expressed an unmodified audit opinion on
those audited financial statements in their report dated April 25, 2024. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 is consistent, in all material respects,
with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 30, 2025 on our
consideration of Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

/Z/Z%wﬁw%f%, (-

May 30, 2025



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2024 with Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Assets

Cash

Certificates of deposit

Contributions and grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Right of use assets - operating lease

Beneficial interest in assets held by community foundation

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advance
Operating lease liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2024 2023
$ 582,892 $ 566,295
21,073 86,019
1,259,655 362,073
21,640 8,545
99,052 32,646
35,819 31,809
$ 2,020,131 $ 1,087,387
$ 205,907 $ 175,355
- 2,123
103,059 34,500
308,966 211,978
618,400 699,380
1,092,765 176,029
1,711,165 875,409
$ 2,020,131 $ 1,087,387




Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2024 with Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Without With
Donor Donor Totals
Restrictions Restrictions 2024 2023
Revenue and Support
Grants $ 2,083,458 $ - $ 2,083,458 $ 1,595,804
Contributions 244,162 1,566,600 1,810,762 584,495
Other income 17,577 - 17,577 14,303
Change in value of beneficial interest in
assets held by community foundation 4,010 - 4,010 4,041
Net assets released from restrictions 649,864 (649,864) - -
Total revenue and support 2,999,071 916,736 3,915,807 2,198,643
Expenses
Program services
Healthy Start 392,604 - 392,604 616,325
Family Benefits 534,781 - 534,781 580,369
Family Center programs 1,778,868 - 1,778,868 1,235,166
Supporting services
Management and general 218,665 - 218,665 178,904
Fundraising 155,133 - 155,133 116,454
Total expenses 3,080,051 - 3,080,051 2,727,218
Change in net assets (80,980) 916,736 835,756 (528,575)
Net assets
Beginning of year 699,380 176,029 875,409 1,403,984
End of year $ 618,400 $ 1,092,765 $ 1,711,165 $ 875,409

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2024 with Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Program Services Supporting Services
Family
Healthy Family Center Management Totals
Start Benefits Programs Total and General Fundraising Total 2024 2023

Personnel costs $ 285,927 $ 449,029 $ 1,319,013 $ 2,053,969 $ 97,357 $ 128,082 $ 225,439 $ 2,279,408 $ 2,058,452
Conferences and meetings 7,122 - 39,781 46,903 4,659 288 4,947 51,850 53,619
Dues and subscriptions 5,032 7,013 17,324 29,369 1,291 1,092 2,383 31,752 42,787
Equipment 2,479 3,151 8,586 14,216 379 454 833 15,049 34,060
Events - - - - - 5,608 5,608 5,608 11,196
Insurance - - - - 6,872 - 6,872 6,872 6,000
IT and data support 6,493 9,578 33,514 49,585 1,736 1,371 3,107 52,692 58,516
Occupancy 22,662 22,586 83,838 129,086 9,181 1,712 10,893 139,979 127,401
Office 1,275 1,416 3,591 6,282 7,712 403 8,115 14,397 17,130
Professional fees 54,368 34,019 180,920 269,307 82,594 12,556 95,150 364,457 206,904
Travel 4,950 3,993 67,903 76,846 779 662 1,441 78,287 72,424
Miscellaneous 2,296 3,996 24,398 30,690 6,105 2,905 9,010 39,700 38,729

Total expenses $ 392,604 $ 534,781 $ 1,778,868 $ 2,706,253 $ 218,665 $ 155,133 $ 373,798 $ 3,080,051 $ 2,727,218

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2024 with Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

2024 2023
Operating activities
Change in net assets $ 835756 $ (528,575)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash used in operating activities
Change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by
community foundation (4,010) (4,041)
Amortization of right-of-use assets - operating lease 80,890 80,118
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Contributions and grants receivable (897,582) (104,300)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (13,095) (1,697)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 30,552 54,180
Refundable advance (2,123) (19,772)
Operating lease liabilities (78,737) (78,885)
Net cash used in operating activities (48,349) (602,972)
Investing activities
Purchase of certificates of deposit (2,134) (86,019)
Proceeds from maturities of certificates of deposit 67,080 84,013
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 64,946 (2,006)
Net change in cash 16,597 (604,978)
Cash
Beginning of year 566,295 1,171,273
End of year $ 582892 § 566,295
Supplemental disclosure:
Right-of-use assets - operating lease obtained in
exchange for operating lease liabilities $ 147296 § -

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc. (the “Organization”) supports low-income families
by improving access to health services, early education, and family support. The Organization serves over
6,000 families annually across Chester and Montgomery Counties through home visiting, healthcare enroliment,
and school readiness programs.

Healthy Start Program

The Healthy Start Program supports pregnant and parenting individuals with children aged 0—-18 months
through bi-monthly home visits. Bilingual Community Health Workers use evidence-based Parents as Teachers
(“PAT”) model to provide health education, screenings, and emotional support.

Plans of Safe Care Program

This program assists pregnant women and families affected by substance use. A dedicated coordinator
develops personalized support plans addressing healthcare, housing, and parenting needs, while connecting
families to services.

Perinatal Periods of Risk Project

PPOR analyzes infant mortality trends and racial disparities in Chester County. Based on research findings, the
Organization is implementing a 2023-2025 action plan focused on mental health, trust-building, and equitable
care.

Language Access Project
Provides certified Spanish and Portuguese interpreters to support non-English-speaking families involved with
the child welfare system, ensuring clear communication with CYF caseworkers.

Family Benefits Program
Offers bilingual, one-on-one assistance with public benefits applications, including Medicaid, CHIP, SNAP, WIC,
and TANF, at multiple locations in Chester and Montgomery Counties.

Family Navigator Program
Connects families with resources such as housing support, job training, transportation, and diversion services
for those at risk of child welfare involvement.

Family Center Program

Supports families with children aged 0-5 in southern Chester County. Parent Educators use the PAT model
during home visits to promote early learning, health access, and school readiness, culminating in a
Kindergarten Transition Program. Family Center offers a fatherhood initiative engaging fathers through
mentorship and parenting support, helping them build healthy relationships with their children and address
personal challenges.

Life Skills Program
Provides in-home support to families involved with CYF, focusing on parenting routines, hygiene, discipline,
housing, and budgeting to strengthen family stability.

Diversion Program
Offers early intervention and support to families at risk of entering the child welfare system, helping them access
services and resolve challenges before formal involvement is needed.



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Family Group Decision Making Program
Offers early intervention and support to families at risk of entering the child welfare system, helping them access
services and resolve challenges before formal involvement is needed.

2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). As a result, revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation
The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following
classes of net assets:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and
may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets
may be used at the discretion of the Organization’s management and the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be
satisfied by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. Some donor restrictions are temporary in
nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor
restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.
There were no net assets with donor restrictions to be maintained in perpetuity at December 31, 2024 and
2023. When a restriction is satisfied, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Measure of Operations

The statements of activities report all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets from operating and
non-operating activities. The Organization includes in its measure of operations all revenues and expenses that
are integral to its program services and supporting services. The measure of operations excludes non-operating
activities, which are limited to the loss on uncollectible contributions receivable and other activities considered to
be of a non-operating nature. There were no non-operating activities during the years ended December 31,
2024 and 2023.

Accounting Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with GAAP, management makes estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include the net realizable value of
contributions and grants receivable and the allocation of functional expenses.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has significant cash, certificates of deposit and money market fund balances at financial
institutions which throughout the year could exceed the amounts insured by either the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation for up to $250,000. Any loss incurred or lack of access to such funds could have a
significant adverse impact on the Organization’s financial condition, change in net assets and cash flows. Two
donors comprised 89% of contributions and grants receivable at December 31, 2024, and in 2023 two donors
comprised 60% of contributions and grants receivable. Contributions and grants from three donors in 2024 and
two donors in 2023 comprised approximately 78% and 71% of total revenue and support for the years ended
December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the
"exit price") in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. GAAP establishes
a fair value hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and
minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available.
Observable inputs are those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the Organization. Unobservable inputs reflect the Organization’s
assumptions about the inputs market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on
the best information available in the circumstances. The fair value hierarchy is categorized into three levels
based on the inputs as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets, inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability and inputs that are derived principally from observable market
data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input
must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

Certificates of Deposit
The certificates of deposit are reported at fair value (using Level 2 valuation inputs) with interest included as
other income in the statements of activities. Interest income (.35%) is recorded as earned.

Contributions and Grants Receivable

The Organization records contributions and government grants receivable that are expected to be collected within
one year at net realizable value. Contributions and government grants receivable with expected collection past one
year are recorded at net present value using risk-free rates applicable to the years in which the promises are
received. The Organization monitors the collectability of these receivables and an allowance for uncollectible
promises to give is recorded based on historical experience, and a review of subsequent collections.

Contributions and Grants

The Organization recognizes contributions and grants when cash, securities or other assets; an unconditional
promise to give; or a notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give — that is, those
with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return or release — are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Contributions and grants received are recorded as
net assets without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions depending on the absence or existence and
nature of any donor restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions and grants whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting period are reported as net assets without donor restrictions.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursement grants which are conditioned upon
certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received
are recognized as revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific grant
provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are included in refundable advances in
the statements of financial position. There were no refundable advances at December 31, 2024 and at
December 31, 2023 there were refundable advances of $2,123. Conditional contributions and grants for which
qualifying expenses have not yet been incurred were $1,248,818 and $1,730,156 at December 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively.



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Community Foundation
The Organization reports its beneficial interest in assets held by community foundation at the net asset value as
received from the community foundation.

Leases

The Organization categorizes leases with contractual terms longer than twelve months as either operating or
finance. Finance leases are generally those leases that allow the Organization to substantially utilize or pay for
the entire asset over its estimated life. All other leases are categorized as operating leases. Leases with a term
of twelve months or less are considered short term leases and are accounted for as an expense in the
statements of activities as rental payments are incurred. The Organization had no financing leases during the
years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Certain lease contracts include obligations to pay for other services, such as operations, property taxes, and
maintenance. For leases of property, we account for these other services as a component of the lease. For all
other leases, the services are accounted for separately and we allocate payments to the lease and other
services components based on estimated stand-alone prices.

Operating lease assets represent the Organization’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and
lease liabilities represent its obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. Operating lease assets
and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the
lease term. The Organization uses the implicit rate when readily determinable. When the lease does not provide
an implicit rate, the Organization uses a risk-free rate based on the information available at commencement
date in determining the present value of lease payments.

Costs associated with operating lease assets are recognized on a straight-line basis within operating expenses
over the term of the lease.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various program and supporting services have been presented on a functional basis in
the statements of activities and functional expenses. Expenses directly attributable to a specific functional area
are reported as expenses of that functional area. Expenses not directly attributable to a specific functional area
are allocated. Significant expenses that are allocated include personnel costs, professional fees and occupancy,
which are allocated based on estimates of time and effort.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
However, income from certain activities not directly related to the Organization’s tax-exempt purpose is subject
to taxation as unrelated business income. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an Organization other than a private
foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

GAAP requires entities to evaluate, measure, recognize and disclose any uncertain income tax positions taken
on their tax returns. GAAP prescribes a minimum threshold that a tax position is required to meet in order to be
recognized in the financial statements. The Organization believes that it had no uncertain tax positions as
defined in GAAP.

Summarized Prior-Year Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by net
asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with
GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2023, from which the summarized information was derived.
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Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

3.

CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Contributions and grants receivable at December 31, 2024 and 2023, were expected to be collected as follows:

2024 2023
In less than one year $ 805,655 $ 362,073
In one to five years 500,000 -
1,305,655 362,073
Less: Discount (5%) (46,000) -

$ 1,259,655 $ 362,073

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

In November 1998, the Organization entered into an agreement with The Chester County Community
Foundation (the "Foundation"), a community foundation, to establish an endowment fund (the "Fund") for the
benefit of the Organization. The amount transferred by the Organization to the Foundation was $18,430. No
amounts were transferred for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Pursuant to the terms of the agreement, the Organization irrevocably relinquished its right to the amount
transferred in exchange for future distributions of the Fund’s earnings. However, the Fund and distributions from
the Fund are subject to the Foundation’s ultimate control and discretion.

The terms of the agreement require the Foundation to make distributions to the Organization in accordance with
a spending policy adopted annually by the Foundation’s Board. The spending policy is established at a specified
percentage of the Fund's average market value, whereby the specified percentage does not exceed 5% and the
average market value is determined over a period of time not to exceed five years. No distributions were made
to the Organization in 2024 and 2023.

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions were restricted for the following purposes and periods at December 31, 2024
and 2023:

Balance Balance
December 31, December 31,
2023 Additions Releases 2024
Net assets spendable for specific
purposes or future periods

Healthy Start Program $ 65,601 $ 212900 § (142,101) $ 136,400
Family Benefits 62,986 92,260 (139,286) 15,960
Family Center 17,575 277,440 (140,977) 154,038
Other 4,867 - (2,500) 2,367

Capacity building and future
periods 25,000 984,000 (225,000) 784,000

$ 176,029 $ 1,566,600 $ (649,864) $ 1,092,765
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Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

Balance Balance
December 31, December 31,
2022 Additions Releases 2023
Net assets spendable for specific
purposes or future periods
Healthy Start Program $ 242,801 $ 186,299 § (363,499) $ 65,601
Family Benefits 218,250 60,000 (215,264) 62,986
Family Center 70,787 17,260 (70,472) 17,575
Other 30,603 2,500 (28,236) 4,867
For future periods 8,010 25,000 (8,010) 25,000
$ 570,451 $ 291,059 $ (685,481) § 176,029

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization had a $200,000 bank credit line, which bore interest at a variable rate per annum equal to
0.5% in excess of the Wall Street Prime Rate and was closed in December 2024. There were no advances
outstanding at December 31, 2023.

OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has entered into various noncancelable operating leases for occupancy related to its main
office and other locations.

The Organization determines whether an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception by evaluating potential
lease agreements including services and operating agreements to determine whether an identified asset exists
that the Organization controls over the term of the arrangement. Lease commencement is determined to be
when the lessor provides access to, and the right to control, the identified asset.

Some of the Organization’s leases contain renewal and early termination options. The exercise of these options
is at the sole discretion of the Organization, and only lease options that the Organization believes it is
reasonably certain to exercise are included in the measurement of the lease assets and liabilities.

The rental payments for the Organization’s leases are typically structured as either fixed or variable payments.
Fixed rent payments include stated minimum rent and stated minimum rent with stated increases. The
Organization considers lease payments that cannot be predicted with reasonable certainty upon lease
commencement to be variable lease payments (ranging from $3,850 - $4,084 through the end of the lease),
which are recorded as incurred each period and are excluded from the calculation of lease liabilities.

Management uses judgment in determining lease classification, including determination of the economic life and
the fair market value of the identified asset. The fair market value of the identified asset is generally estimated
based on comparable market data provided by third-party sources.

All of the Organization’s leases are currently classified as operating leases.

The Organization’s operating lease costs and cash paid for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 were

$88,395 and $66,550, respectively, and are included in occupancy expense on the statements of functional
expenses.

12



Maternal and Child Health Consortium of Chester County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 With Summarized Comparative Totals for 2023

The maturities of the operating lease liability as of December 31, 2024 were as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2025 $ 47,355
2026 48,776
2027 12,624
108,755

Less: Interest (5,696)
Present value of operating leases liability $ 103,059

The weighted-average remaining lease term on operating leases was 2.2 and .48 years and the
weighted-average discount rate was 4.2% and 3.79% as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

8. RETIREMENT PLAN
The Organization has a 401(k) plan covering all employees who have reached the age of 21 and completed six
months of service. The plan allows employees to defer a portion of their compensation, subject to the limitations
in the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization makes matching contributions to the plan equal to a specified
percentage of the employees' elective deferrals. The Organization's contributions to the plan were $7,847 and
$10,561 for 2024 and 2023, respectively.
9. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES
The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of the statement of financial position date, which
has been reduced by financial assets not available within one year at December 31, 2024 and 2023.
2024 2023
Cash $ 582,892 $ 566,295
Certificates of deposit 21,073 86,019
Contributions and grants receivable 1,259,655 362,073
Total financial assets 1,863,620 1,014,387
Less: Financial assets not available
for general operations within one year
Net assets restricted for specific purposes or future periods (862,765) (151,029)
$ 1,000,855 $ 863,358
Liquidity Management
As part of the Organization's liquidity management, it invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term
investments, typically certificates of deposit and money market funds.
10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 30, 2025, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued. No material subsequent events have occurred since December 31,
2024 that would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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5 C Name of organizaton MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF D Employer identification number
Check if applicable: CHESTER CQJNTY, | NC.
: Address change Doing business as 23- 2775806
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| [itat return 1475 PHOEN XVI LLE PI KE 12 (610) 344-5370
Final return/terminated}  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $
| |pmended rewm WEST CHESTER. _PA 19380 3,911, 797.
_APP“C’ﬂ‘“Un pending | F Name and address of principal officer: M LENA LANZ H(a) lssugfgllsd;;:;lip return for |:‘ Yes |:X‘ No
1475 PHCEN XVI LLE PI KE12, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions.
J  Website: VWWV CCMCHC. ORG H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: | | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other | L Year of formation: | M State of legal domicile:
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: TO EMPONER FAM LI ES TO BU LD A HEALTHI ER
o & BRI GHTER FUTURE FOR THEI R CHI LDREN.
(8]
%
<
(]
3| 2 Check this box |_, if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . v v v o v v v o e e e e e e e 3 9
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb), . . . . . ... ... .. ... 4 9
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . . . v v v o & v v v o v« 5 42
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) . . . . . v & v v vt e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e 6 44
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 . . . . . . v i v v vt v e v s e e e e e s 7a NONE
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part [, ine 11 . . . . v & & v 4 & ¢ v & & & = = = » « = 7b NONE
Prior Year Current Year
»| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line1h), . . . . .. ...... 2,175, 480. 3, 888, 612.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . . . . . . v . . ... COPY FOR NONE NONE
> . . PUBLIC INSPECTION
ks 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d), . . . . 14, 303. 10, 022.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e), . . . . . . . » . . . -6, 098. 7, 555.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine12). . . . . .. 2,183, 685. 3, 906, 189.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) , . . . .. . . .. .« ... NONE NONE
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) , . . . . . . . . . o v v .. NONE NONE
¢|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . . . . . . 2,058, 452. 2,279, 408.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€) . . . . . v v v v v v v v v o NONE NONE
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 149, 525.
“117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) , . . . . o v v v v v s v v v s 657, 849. 795, 035.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . .. ..... 2,716, 301. 3,074, 443.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12, . . . v v v v v vt u v e e e e e -532, 616. 831, 746.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) . . . . v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e 1, 087, 387. 2,020, 131.
22121 Total liabilities (Part X, NE26). . . . . v o v v vt e e e e e e e e 211, 978. 308, 966.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20, . . . . v v v v v v v v v . . 875, 409. 1,711, 165.

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

07/ 22/ 2025

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here | M LENA LANZ EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, if | PTIN
Paid
P‘lparer Rl CHARD RUVELSON Rl CHARD RUVELSON 07/ 22/ 2025 | seltemployed | P00234075
Use Only Firm's name W THUVSM Tl‘H‘BRO/\N, PC Firm's EIN 22-2027092

Firm's address 1835 MARKET STREET, SU TE 300 PHI LADELPHI A, PA 19103 Phone no. 215-567-7770
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions, . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v n v u s I_XI Yes |_| No
fsoAr Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2024)

4E1065 2.000
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806

Form 990 (2024) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO ADVOCATE FOR AND EMPONER PRENATAL AND PARENTI NG FAM LI ES TO
ACHI EVE HEALTHY BEG NNI NGS AND A BRI GHT FUTURE THROUGH A CARI NG
CULTURE COF SERVI CE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES ?, 4 i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 392, 604. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 534,781. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,778, 868. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 2, 706, 253.

JSA
4E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2024)

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781 5




MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806

Form 990 (2024)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions, . . . .. ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . .. ... ... ..., 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . ... ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o i i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . i i i i i v it e e e 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . o i i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lla X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIll, . . . . ... ........ 1llc X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . i v i i it i i i et e e e 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 1l1le X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xll. & o v v v vt v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . .. ... .. 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . ... .. ... 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, . . . .. .. .. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partslland IV ., . . . . . ... ... ... 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . .. ... ... ... 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions . . . . ... .. ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . i i it i it it it e v 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . v i v i i i s i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . ... ... ... 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? , . . . . 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . .. ... ... 21 X

JSA

4E1021 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM COF 23- 2775806
Form 990 (2024) page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . .. .. .. v it 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . o i i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If"No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i it it ittt e e e a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? , . . . . .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? . . . . v i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Part!, . .. .. ... .. .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . . v v v i v i s i e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll, . . . ... ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . @ v v i i i s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . o i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . ... .. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . 0 i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . .| 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I, . . . . . i i i i s st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1, . . . . . ... ... v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
orlV,and Part V, line L. . . . . . o i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . .. .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i v ittt e v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI . . . .| 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers arerequired to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . o v i v vt vt v a v 0 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV .. ............ e |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... .. la 18
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . ... .. 1b NONE
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winningsS tO Prize WINNErs? . . . . @ @ @ @ @ @ i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c | X
JSA Form 990 (2024)

4E1030 1.000
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM COF 23- 2775806
Form 990 (2024) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 42
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . ... ... .. 3a X

4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have aninterest in, or asignature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . | 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . & v v v v i v i v it e e s e e s 5¢c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . ... .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . o L L i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . ... .. ... 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required t0 file FOMM 828272 & v v v v v i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7€ X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . ..o .o .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . ... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membersor shareholders. . . . . .« . v o v oo L n o nn s e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . o . o L L0 e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . ... oo oo 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . v i ittt it ettt et 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, 0r4953? . ., . ... ... .. ... 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

JSA Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI | . . . . . . .. . . ' v i v i v i ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1la 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee?. . . . . . . & i i i i i e e e e s e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . ¢ o v o L L e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o o i L n e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v i v i i i i n i e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body 2, . . . i i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 8b X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. . . ... ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . o v v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . lia X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 10 CONMIICIS? & v v v v ot v et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe on Schedule Ohow thiSWasS dONE « « « v« v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e et et et 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .« . .« v v o v o 0 i h e e e s e e s 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v v v v v oo oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . & v v o v o v i i i i i s e s e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the YEar?2 . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . i v i i i i i e a .. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PA,

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
%’s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
THE ORGANI ZATI ON 1475 PHOENI XVI LLE PIKE, 12 PHI LADELPH A, PA 19380

JSA

610- 344- 5370 Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806 Page 7
WYl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart VIl . . . o v v v o v v 4 v o v v v o o o u v o o v u a e l:l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(GY (C)] Position (D) E) F
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours box, unless person is both an compensation compensation of other
per week officer and a director/trustee) from the from related compensation
(list any os|s|o|lxlex|m organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for E__ s 2 % & 133«3 % 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related gg| 5% g % 3|2 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations| 8 & § E—a ® 8
below sl = 8| 2
dotted line) | 3 | & 2
® 2
(1) M LENA LANZ 40. 00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR NONE X 140, 000. NONE 7, 254.
(2) ALLSI ON G RI CHARDS 6. 00
PRESI DENT NONE | X X NONE NONE NONE
(3) KHUSHBOO GARG 2.00
VI CE PRESI DENT NONE | X X NONE NONE NONE
(4) EL1 ZABETH PI LACI K 6. 00
TREASURER NONE | X X NONE NONE NONE
(5) JOEL MCFADDEN 1.50
SECRETARY NONE | X X NONE NONE NONE
(6) TOVAS ZAMBRANO FERNADEZ 1.50
BOARD MEMBER NONE | X NONE NONE NONE
(7) VENDY SHARPE 1.50
BOARD MEMBER NONE | X NONE NONE NONE
(8) LEE ANN SULLI VAN 1.50
BOARD MEMBER NONE | X NONE NONE NONE
(9) HANNA MCCARTHY 1.50
BOARD MEMBER NONE | X NONE NONE NONE
(10) JOHN YOUNG 1.50
BOARD MEMBER NONE | X NONE NONE NONE
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

Form 990 (2024)

JSA
4E1041 1.000
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

23- 2775806

Form 990 (2024) Page 8
WYl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 | 2131552 |2| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g_ E a g E—) g g (W-2/1099-M|SC) organization
below dotted | © £ | & sl |~ and related
. o |35 s|®8 L
line) S| 2 e e organizations
c .y @
g | g °l B
3|2 2
3 2
2
1b Sub-total | e > 140, 000. NONE 7, 254.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _ . . ... ... .... » NONE NONE NONE
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) « v v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e » 140, 000. NONE 7, 254.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIdUAL . o . . s h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

NONE

JSA
4E1055 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781
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function revenue

business revenue

Form 990 (2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM CF 23- 2775806 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthisPartVIIl . . . . . . . oo o v i v v o v o v oo v u |:|
(A (B) © (©)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

from tax under
sections 512-514

}éﬂ la Federated campaigns . - « = « « .« . la
c C
83| b Membershipdues. . . . .. .... 1b
O,E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . .. .. 1c 29, 286.
[2]
£ 5| d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
QE e Government grants (contributions) . . | le 2, 083, 458.
0n.=
g(/) f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
'g © and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 1, 775, 868.
e
§5 g Noncash contributions included in
gg linesla-1f « & v & 4 v 4 v v . e e 19 [$
O h Total. Addlinesla-1f . . . . v & v v v o a4 v s o & v o a 3, 888, 612.
Business Code
©
2 2a
Pt
g3l b
nc
) C
E>
S3| d
o
o e
e f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . & o i i ittt iaaa . NONE
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . « « « v« & & v 4 v v e w e e e e s 10, 022. 10, 022.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . NONE
5 Royalties + & v & v i v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e s NONE
() Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . 6a
Less: rental expenses| 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss)|_6¢c NONH NONE
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)« + « & v v v & 4 4w v 0 0 4 v w0 u NONE
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory| 7a
g b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses 7b
& ¢ Ganor(loss) . ... [ 7c
5 d Netgainor(loSS) « « « v & + v+ & & & + & & & &+ 4 4 & s u NONE
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ 29, 286.
of contributions reported on line
1c). SeePart IV, line18 . « « = . . . . 8a 5, 608.
b Less:directexpenses . . . . . . . .. 8b 5, 608.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . ..
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 . . . .. 9a NONg
Less: direct exXpenses « « « « « & « « . 9b NONE
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. « « « « « « . NONE
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances « « « - « . . . 10a NONF
b Less:costofgoodssold . « « « v v « . 10b NONE
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory. « . « « « « « . . NONE
» Business Code
]
QO w|11a M SCELLEANQUS | NCOVE 900099 7, 555. 7, 555.
Qs
83| b
5>
&l ¢
2 d Allotherrevenue . . « v v v v v v o u u s
= .
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d .« + + & v v v & 4 4 v 4 4444 a 7,555.
12 Total revenue. See instructions « = « =« v« v v v 0w 0w 3, 906, 189. 7, 555. NONE 10, 022.
JSA
4E1051 1.000 Form 990 (2024)
6893ZX P490 07/22/2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781 12



Form 990 (2024)
REVNE Statement of Functional Expenses

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

23- 2775806 Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil e | egmmEe | e e

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . NONE
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... NONE
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign  governments, and

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 NONB

Benefits paid to or formembers, , . . .. ... NONE

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees , . . .. ... .. 147, 254. 132, 691. 6, 289. 8, 274.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . NONE

7 Other salariesandwages | | . . . . ... ... 1, 794, 386. 1, 616, 917. 76, 641. 100, 828.

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 7, 847. 7,071. 335. 441.

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . .« v v v v . 183, 084. 164, 976. 7, 820. 10, 288.
10 Payrolltaxes . « « = v v v @ v i h h e w e 146, 837. 132, 314. 6, 272. 8, 251.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management | ., . .. ... ........ NONH

blegal o ov vt e 710. 710.

C AcCoUuNting . . . . . it e e e e e e e e e 217, 604. 151, 793. 65, 811.

dLobbying . ... NONE

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, NONE

f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... NONE
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . . . .+ 1171 583 961 410 91 601 11! 572
12 Advertising and promotion , . . . . . ... .. 28, 560. 21, 104. 6,472. 984.
13 OffiCe eXPenSeS . v v v v v v v v v v e e e a s 23, 590. 13, 388. 9,126. 1, 076.
14 Information technology. . . + « v v v v v v u . 52, 692. 49, 585. 1, 736. 1,371.
15 Royalies, . . v v v v v v i i e NONE
16 OCCUPANCY . . » v o oo e e e 139, 979. 129, 086. 9, 181. 1,712.
17 Travel . . . .. e, 78, 287. 76, 846. 779. 662.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials NONB
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 51, 850. 46, 903. 4, 659. 288.
20 INtErest . . . . ... .. NONE
21 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... NONE
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , ., NONE
23 INSUMANCe . . . o o uoe e e 6, 872. 6, 872.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a M SCELLANECUS 30, 507. 23, 584. 4, 691. 2,232.
b DUES & SUBSCRI PTI ONS 31, 752. 29, 369. 1, 291. 1, 092.
¢ EQUI PMENT 15, 049. 14, 216. 379. 454.

d

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3, 074, 443, 2, 706, 253. 218, 665. 149, 525.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |9:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. .
1sA Form 990 (2024)
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM COF 23- 2775806
Form 990 (2024) Page 11
EP @ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX .. .................. |:|
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . .. v i ittt i ittt e 563, 761.| 1 580, 346.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments. . . . . . . ... i e e . 88,553.| 2 23, 619.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . . . ... .0 e e 362, 073.| 3 1, 259, 655.
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e NONE 4 NONE
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . .. .. NONE 5 NONE
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . NONE 6 NONE
,g 7 Notesandloansreceivable, Net. . . v v v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e NONH 7 NONE
@ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . . .. ... ...ttt NONE 8 NONE
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - - « « « « v 4 vt v e e e 8,545.| 9 21, 640.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . .. 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . .. .. 10b NONE 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities. . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e NONE 11 NONE
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11. . . . . . . .. . o . . .. NONH 12 NONE
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . . . ... ... ... .. NONE 13 NONE
14 Intangible @ssetS. « v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e NONE 14 NONE
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line 1l . . . . . . v v v v i v i et e e e e e e 64, 455.| 15 134, 871.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) ... ..... .. 1,087, 387.| 16 2,020, 131.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . . . . . . .. v u v e e e e e 175, 355.| 17 205, 907.
18  GrantSpayable . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e NONE 18 NONE
19 Deferred rBVENUE . v v v v v v v v et e e e ettt e et et NONE 19 NONE
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities . . . . . .. i it i e NONE 20 NONE
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . NONE 21 NONE
©|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . . . . . .. ... NONE 22 NONE
—123  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . NONE 23 NONE
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. NONE 24 NONE
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D « & v & v i i e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 36, 623.| 25 103, 059.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . ... .. ... ... .... 211, 978.| 26 308, 966.
%) Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here m
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
‘—cg 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . . . . . . & & v 4 v v v v v v e e e e 699, 380.| 27 618, 400.
j'g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. . . . . . . v v v v v v i v v e e e e e e e 176, 029.| 28 1,092, 765.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . ... ........ 29
E—) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . ... ... 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . 31
©|32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo oo 875, 409.| 32 1,711, 165.
<133 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . v v v v v v n e 1,087, 387.| 33 2,020, 131.

JSA
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

Form 990 (2024)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart XI . . . . ... .. ... ... ...

©CwWw o ~NOoO U~ WNPBR

=

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . v v v o v i v i i v e v e e e s

3, 906, 189.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . .« . v o v o v v v v i v i v i e

3,074, 443.

831, 746.

Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromline 1. . . . . . . . . v o vt v it v i i i n e
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (A)) . . . . .

875, 409.

Donated services and use of facilities . . « « &« v 4 & i i h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Investment EXPENSES « v v v v v v v v w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Prior period adjustments . . .« . v & v i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (losses) oniNVeStMENES . .« & v v v v i v o v v it e s e s s e 5
6
7
8
9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). . . . . . . ... ... ...

4, 010.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32,c0lumn (B)) « v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10

1,711, 165.

WPl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartXIl. . . . . ... .....

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. ... ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? . . . . . .« v 0 v i i e e e s e e e e s e e e e e
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . .

Yes | No

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a X

3b

JSA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | OB No. 15450047

(Form 990)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @24

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF Employer identification number
CHESTER COUNTY, | NC. 23- 2775806

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

(&)

~N O

10

11
12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

|:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .t i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B

©

(D)

B)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . . . . 1, 833, 220. 2,198, 981. 2,067, 858. 2,175, 480. 3, 888, 612. 12, 164, 151.
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . . .. NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . NONE NONH NONE NONE NONH NONE
Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . . . . 1, 833, 220. 2,198, 981. 2,067, 858. 2,175, 480. 3, 888, 612. 12, 164, 151.
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . . NONE
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 12,164, 151.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 . . v o v v v ... 1, 833, 220. 2,198, 981. 2, 067, 858. 2, 175, 480. 3, 888, 612. 12, 164, 151.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

10

11
12
13

payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . « v v 4 v 0w e e . 5, 183. 4, 623. 5, 751. 14, 303. 10, 022. 39, 882.

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . .. ... NONE NONH NONH NONH NONH NONE

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part VI.) . .SEE.SURP.PAGE. . NONE 5, 780. 6, 992. 4,819. 13, 163. 30, 754.
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 12,234, 787.
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SEe INSrUCtioNS) v+ v v v v & v & v & v & v fw s e e e e e e e 12

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxandstop here. . . . . . . . o o i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () . . . . . . . . 14 99.42 %
15 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . .. v v v ... 15 99.34 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . v o v v i v v v v v v v a s X
b 331/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . ... .. ... ... ... .. |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2024. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
{0 o =Yg 2= 1 T o 1 |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
{0 o =Yg 2= 1 T o 1 |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHIONS & . v v v it e st sttt e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose -« « « « .«

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . . ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons , ., . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v v v e w e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUIMCES « + « = = « = = s & = = = s = » &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . ..
11  Net income from unrelated business

activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . ... ......
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.) . . o v h s e e e e e s
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . & 0 v i 0 i i v i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e wae e e s
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . .. .. ... ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v i v v e u w e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)), . . . . .. . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 | , . . . . . . . & v o v o v o v o . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .

b 331/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . .

JSA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? 1f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 Page 5
EIgM\l Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes| No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
JSA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

A W I[N |-

o (O [W(N (-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

0|0 |To|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

IN

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[O (O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N ENRIRIGEES

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

A |W I[N |-

o OB |WI|N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

JSA

4E1231 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

21



MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024

23- 2775806

Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~N (OO W N

O|IN|O|O |~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

© |00

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From2019 .......

From 2020 .......

From 2021 . ......

From 2022 . ......

From 2023 .......

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

— |7 T|I@e|™ o (a0 ||

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2020. . . .

Excess from 2021. . . .

Excess from 2022. . . .

Excess from 2023. . . .

O (ao|o|T|o

Excess from 2024, . . .

JSA
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2024 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART Il - OTHER | NCOVE
DESCRI PTI ON 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 TOTAL
SPECI AL EVENTS REVENUE NONE 3, 805. 5, 360. 4, 819. 5, 608. 19, 592.
M SCELLANEQUS | NCOVE NONE 1, 975. 1,632. NONE 7,555. 11, 162.
TOTALS NONE 5, 780. 6, 992. 4, 819. 13, 163. 30, 754.
ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2023
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Schedule B
(Form 990)
(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSCRTI UM OF

CHESTER COUNTY, | NC.

Employer identification number

23- 2775806

Organization type (check one):
Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

O dodok

501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

JSA
4E1251 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 2

Name of organization

VATERNAL AND CHI' LD HEALTH CONSORTT UM OF
CHESTER COUNTY, | NC.

Employer identification number

23- 2775806

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

N A

$

1, 629, 653.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

N A

104, 452.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

N A

349, 263.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

N A

90, 000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
4E1253 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 3

Name of organization

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSCORTI UM OF
CHESTER COUNTY, | NC.

Employer identification number

23- 2775806

3EWHll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
ISA Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

4E1254 1.000

6893ZX P490 07/22/ 2025 08:31:42 V24-5.8F 9128781
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Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 4
Name of organization NATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF Employer identification number
CHESTER COUNTY, | NC. 23- 2775806

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fr)om (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . o o
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

ISA Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)
(Rev. December 2024)

Supplemental Financial Statements

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury ) Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization VMATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF Employer identification number
CHESTER COUNTY, | NC. 23- 2775806

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

a b~ WN B

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . @ v v v v v vt e e e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and
not on a historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by
the organization during the tax year . . . . . . . . . . o i i it i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated . . . . ... ... ... ...

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . ¢ ¢ v i v v v i i v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during the year . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i e e e e e e

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing
conservation easements during the year . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i it e e e e e e e $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170M@NB)N? . . . . .« . ..o e e e e e e e [ves Lo

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1. .« « & v o v v v i i o e e e e e e e e e e e s $
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X. .« v & v v v o i v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL Ine 1, . . . . . . v v v v v i s e s e e e e e e e e e $
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X. . & . v & v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e s $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM CF 23- 2775806 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . EI Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?, . . . . . .. o i e e e e e e [ Jves []No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table.

Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . ... ... .. e e e e 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . i i i it i e e e 1d

e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . ... ... ... le

f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | | No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XIll. ., . . ... ...

WAl Endowment Funds

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance. . . .
Contributions. . . . . . .. ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . .. ... .. ...
d Grants or scholarships. . . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . ... ...
f Administrative expenses. . . . .
g Endof yearbalance . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
Permanent endowment %
Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizationS? . . . . . v v v vt v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) Related organizationS? . . . v v v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3b

4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=FlsaVil Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment

Complete if the organ|zat|0n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. .. ... ... ... ... ..
b Buildings .................
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . ... ...
d Equipment . ...............
e Other . . .. ... . ... ..u.oiu...
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B)) . . . ... ..

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806  Page 3
EWYIl Investments - Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . « « v v v o v v v 0 e e s
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . v o v v v v u
(3) Other
G
(B)
©)
D)
6
(F)
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B)) . . .
Investments - Program Related
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) . . .
1) Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)BENEFI Cl AL | NTEREST COVMUNI TY 35, 819.
(2RI GHT OF USE ASSET - LEASE 99, 052.
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B)). . . . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e wn 134, 871.
Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)OPERATI NG LEASE LI ABILITIES 103, 059.
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(1)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, iN€ 25, COL (B)). . & v v v & v v 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 103, 059.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .
JSA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806  Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . .. ... ......... 1 3, 915, 807.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . ... ... ... ..... 2a

b Donated services and use offacilites . . . . ... ... .. ... 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . i i h e e e e e e e 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . . v v v v vt e et e et e e 2d 4, 010.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . . . v i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e 4, 010.
3 Subtractline 2e from iNE L . . . v i v i i v e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 3,911, 797.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . .. .. 4a

b Other (Describe iNPartXIIL) . . . v v vttt et e e e e 4b -5, 608.

C Addlines4aand 4D . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c -5, 608.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line12.) . . .. ... ..... .. 5 3, 906, 189.

EWPLI] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . .. ... ... ... ..., 1 3,080, 051.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . ... ... .. ... ....... 2a

b Prioryear adjustments . . . v v v v v v v e b i e e e e 2b

C OtherloSSES. & v v v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢c

d Other (Describe INPArt XIIL) . . v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e 2d 5, 608.

e Addlines2athrough2d . .. . .. i v it i it st it i e n e e e e e 2e 5, 608.
3  Subtractline 2efromline 1 . . . . i it i ittt e e e e e e 3 3,074, 443.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . . .. .. 4a

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) . . . v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C Addlines4aand 4b . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line18.). . . . ... .. ... .. 5 3,074, 443.

EWPMIIN Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE SUPPLEMENTAL PACE

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2024 MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806  Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

PART X, LINE 2:

GAAP REQUI RES ENTI TI ES TO EVALUATE, MEASURE, RECOGNI ZE AND DI SCLOSE ANY

UNCERTAI N | NCOVE TAX POSI TI ONS TAKEN ON THEI R TAX RETURNS. GAAP

PRESCRI BES A M Nl MUM THRESHOLD THAT A TAX PCSITION | S REQUI RED TO MEET IN

ORDER TO BE RECOGNI ZED | N THE FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS. THE ORGANI ZATI ON

BELI EVES THAT I T HAD NO UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI TI ONS AS DEFI NED | N GAPP.

PART X, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE I N VALUE OF | NTEREST | N CHESTER COUNTY COMMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON $4, 010

PART X, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECI AL EVENT DI RECT EXPENSES - $5, 608

PART X1, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECI AL EVENT DI RECT EXPENSES - $5, 608

Schedule D (Form 990) 2024
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19; or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury . ) ) . ) ;
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORT!I UM OF Employer identification number

CHESTER COUNTY, | NC. 23- 2775806
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of nongovernment grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806  Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
FALL GALA NONE | (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (C))

(]
2
S| 1 Grossreceipts .. ... ..... 34, 894. 34, 894.
(O]
14

2 Less: Contributions _ ., . . . .. 29, 286. 29, 286.

3 Gross income (line 1

minusline2) . .. ........ 5, 608. 5, 608.

4 Cashprizes . .. ........

5 Noncash prizes, . . . ... ...
3
ol 6 Rent/facilitycosts . . . . . ...
(O]
o
g3i| 7 Foodandbeverages. . ... .. 5, 608. 5, 608.
g
£ | 8 Entertainment . . ... ...
()

9 Other direct expenses, . . . . .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) . . ... ... ... ... ... . 5, 608.

11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) . . ... ... ..........

Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@Bingo | areseive pingo| | Other gaming | (6 (30 ARG 1)
®| 1 Grossrevenue , . ........
g| 2 Cashprizes . .. .. ...
c
§ 3 Noncash prizes. . ........
a
EJ 4 Rent/facility costs . = = .
=
5 Other direct expenses, . . . ..
| |Yes % | [Yes = %l |Yes_ == %
6 Volunteerlabor === . No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? _ . |_| Yes |_, No
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
JSA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2024 MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM COF 23-2775806 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... |_, Yes |_, No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . .. ... .. ... e 13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . .. .. e e e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name®»
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
FVEIUE? . . .\ o\t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ves [ No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming liCENSE?, . . . . . . . . o o i i e e e e [ Jves [ Jno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2024
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@24

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806
FORM 990, PART |11, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVI CES:

PLANS OF SAFE CARE PROCRAM - THI S PROGRAM ASSI STS PREGNANT WOVEN AND
FAM LI ES AFFECTED BY SUBSTANCE USE. A DEDI CATED COORDI NATCR DEVELOPS
PERSONAL| ZED SUPPCORT PLANS ADDRESSI NG HEALTHCARE, HOUSI NG, AND PARENTI NG

NEEDS, WHI LE CONNECTI NG FAM LI ES TO SERVI CES.

PERI NATAL PERI ODS OF RI SK PROQJIECT - PPOR ANALYZES | NFANT MORTALI TY TRENDS
AND RACI AL DI SPARI TI ES I N CHESTER COUNTY. BASED ON RESEARCH FI NDI NGS, THE
ORGANI ZATI ON | S | MPLEMENTI NG A 2023-2025 ACTI ON PLAN FOCUSED ON MENTAL

HEALTH, TRUST-BU LDI NG AND EQUI TABLE CARE.

LANGUAGE ACCESS PROJECT - PROVI DES CERTI FI ED SPANI SH AND PORTUGUESE
| NTERPRETERS TO SUPPORT NON- ENGLI SH- SPEAKI NG FAM LI ES | N\VOLVED W TH THE

CHI LD VWELFARE SYSTEM ENSURI NG CLEAR COVMUNI CATI ON W TH CYF CASEWORKERS.

FAM LY NAVI GATOR PROGRAM - CONNECTS FAM LI ES W TH RESOURCES SUCH AS
HOUSI NG SUPPORT, JOB TRAI NI NG, TRANSPORTATI ON, AND DI VERSI ON SERVI CES FOR

THOSE AT RI SK OF CHI LD WELFARE | NVOLVEMENT.

LI FE SKI LLS PROGRAM - PROVI DES | N-HOME SUPPORT TO FAM LI ES | NVOLVED W TH
CYF, FOCUSI NG ON PARENTI NG ROUTI NES, HYQA ENE, DI SCl PLI NE, HOUSI NG AND

BUDGETI NG TO STRENGTHEN FAM LY STABI LI TY.

Dl VERSI ON PROGRAM - OFFERS EARLY | NTERVENTI ON AND SUPPCORT TO FAM LI ES AT

RI SK OF ENTERI NG THE CHI LD WELFARE SYSTEM HELPI NG THEM ACCESS SERVI CES

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2024)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@24
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806

AND RESOLVE CHALLENGES BEFORE FORMAL | NVOLVEMENT |'S NEEDED.

FAM LY GROUP DECI SI ON MAKI NG PROGRAM - OFFERS EARLY | NTERVENTI ON AND
SUPPORT TO FAM LI ES AT RI SK OF ENTERI NG THE CH LD WELFARE SYSTEM HELPI NG
THEM ACCESS SERVI CES AND RESOLVE CHALLENGES BEFORE FORVAL | NVOLVEMENT | S
NEEDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
GOVERNI NG BODY REVI EW OF FORM 990
PRIOR TOITS FILING WTH THE I RS, A FINAL COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS
Cl RCULATED TO EACH VOTI NG MEMBER OF THE GOVERNI NG BODY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C
MONI TORI NG AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLI CT- OF- 1 NTEREST PCLI CY
ANNUALLY EMPLOYEES AND BOARD MEMBERS MUST COWPLETE THE CONFLI CT OF
| NTEREST QUESTI ONNAI RE WHI CH | DENTI FI ES ANY POTENTI AL CONFLI CTS.
ADDI TI ONALLY, SUPERVI SORS REGULARLY MEET W TH THEI R STAFF TO DI SCUSS OUT
OF BUSI NESS ACTI VI TIES TO BECOVE AWARE OF ANY POTENTI AL CONFLI CTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
PROCESS FOR DETERM NI NG COMPENSATI ON
COVPENSATI ON OF THE EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR IS DI SCUSSED AND DETERM NED SCLELY
BY THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S BOARD OF DI RECTORS. ON AN ANNUAL BASI'S, THE BOARD
REVI EW6 THE PERFORMANCE OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON AND HOW THE EXECUTI VE
DI RECTOR HAS CONTRI BUTED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S PERFORVANCE. THE BOARD
THEN SETS COVPENSATI ON AND GOALS THAT ARE APPROPRI ATE FOR THE
ORGANI ZATI ON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2024)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | _ome No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@24

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pection

Name of the organization

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

Employer identification number

23- 2775806

PUBLI C AVAI LABI LI TY OF OTHER DOCUMENTS

COPI ES OF MCHC S GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS, FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND FORM 990

ARE PROVI DED UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9, CHANGES I N NET ASSETS:

CHANGE I N VALUE OF | NTEREST | N CHESTER COUNTY COMMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON $4, 010

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2024 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23- 2775806

FORM 990, PART |11 - PROGRAM SERVI CE

HEALTHY START PROGRAM - THE HEALTHY START PROGRAM SUPPORTS
PREGNANT AND PARENTI NG | NDI VI DUALS W TH CHI LDREN AGED 0-18 MONTHS
THROUGH Bl - MONTHLY HOVE VI SI TS. Bl LI NGUAL COVWUNI TY HEALTH WORKERS
USE EVI DENCE- BASED PARENTS AS TEACHERS ( PAT) MODEL TO PROVI DE
HEALTH EDUCATI ON, SCREENI NGS, AND EMOTI ONAL SUPPORT.

LI NE 4B, PROGRAM SERVI CE

FAM LY BENEFI TS PROGRAM - OFFERS BI LI NGUAL, ONE- ON- ONE ASSI STANCE
W TH PUBLI C BENEFI TS APPLI CATI ONS, | NCLUDI NG MEDI CAlI D, CHI P, SNAP,
WC, AND TANF, AT MJULTI PLE LOCATI ONS I N CHESTER AND MONTGOMERY
COUNTI ES.

LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVI CE

FAM LY CENTER PROGRAM - SUPPORTS FAM LI ES WTH CH LDREN AGED 0-5
I N SOUTHERN CHESTER COUNTY. PARENT EDUCATORS USE THE PAT MODEL
DURI NG HOVE VI SITS TO PROMOTE EARLY LEARNI NG HEALTH ACCESS, AND
SCHOCL READI NESS, CULM NATI NG | N A KI NDERGARTEN TRANSI TI ON
PROGRAM FAM LY CENTER OFFERS A FATHERHOOD | NI TI ATI VE ENGAG NG
FATHERS THROUGH MENTORSHI P AND PARENTI NG SUPPCRT, HELPI NG THEM
BUI LD HEALTHY RELATI ONSH PS W TH THEI R CHI LDREN AND ADDRESS
PERSONAL CHALLENGES.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2024
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withum

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH CONSORTIUM OF
CHESTER COUNTY, INC.
Instructions for Filing
Form BCO- 10
Pennsylvania Charitable Organization Registration Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2024

The return should be signed (use full name) and dated on page 6 by two authorized officers of the organization,
including the chief fiscal officer.

File the signed return by November 17, 2025 with:

Pennsylvania Department of State
Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations
401 North St Room 207, Harrisburg, PA 17120

A check or money order payable to "Commonwealth of Pennsylvania" in the amount of $250 should be attached to
the return. Be sure to include the federal EIN and "2024 Form BCO- 10" on the check.

To document the timely filing of your tax return(s), we suggest that you obtain and retain proof of mailing. Proof of
mailing can be accomplished by sending the tax return(s) by registered or certified mail (metered by the U.S. Postal
Service) or through the use of an IRS approved delivery method provided by an IRS designated private delivery
service.



Malil to: . . .
Pennsylvania Department of State Charitable Org anization

Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations Reg istration Statement

401 North St Rm 207
Harrisburg, PA 17120 BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
Fee: Seeinstructions

See www.dos.pa.gov/charities for more information

Read all instructions prior to completing form.

Certificate number: 13356 _ If this is a voluntary registration, check and complete the
(N/A i initial registration) applicable box(es). For a registration to be voluntary, at
least one of the following must apply:
Fiscal year ended: / / |:| Organization is exempt from registration because
MM DD YYYY

FEIN: IZI EI_EI IZI n E . EI EI Organization does not solicit contributions in
. . E |—,Penns:ylvama

1. Legal name of organization: _MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

Check if name change and give previous name

2. All other names used to solicit contributions:

3. Contactperson: M LENA LANZ, ED Contact's e-mail: MLANZ@CCMCHC. ORG

4. Principal address of organization: Mailing address (if different than principal address):

1475 PHOENI XVI LLE PIKE, NO. 12

VEST CHESTER

PA 19380
County: Phone number: _610- 344- 5370
800 number: Faxnumber: 610- 344- 5279

Email (if different than Contact's email):

Website: VWWV CCMCHC. ORG

Iltem 5 to be completed by initial registrants only
5. Type of organization (e.g. non-profit corporation, unincorporated association, etc.):

Where established: Date established:*

*Initial registrants must submit copies of organizational documents such as charter, articles of incorporation,
constitution or other organizational instrument and by-laws.

Page 1 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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6. Name and addresses of all offices, chapters, branches, auxiliaries, affiliates or other subordinate
units located in Pennsylvania, which share in the contributions or other revenue raised in the
Commonwealth: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

[ ] Not Applicable
SEE STATEMENT 1

7. Short form registration applicability - Specified types of charitable organizations described in
8162.7(a) of the Act may file a short form registration, which permits the organization to register
without filing a financial report. Check the section that describes the organization. If the
organization does not meet any of the criteria below for short form registration, check "Not
Applicable":

|:| 8162.7(a)(1) - Persons or organizations which solicit contributions for the relief of a specific individual, when
all of the contributions collected are turned over to the named beneficiary for his/her use without any deductions
and provided that all contributions collected shall be held in trust

|:| 8162.7(a)(2) - Organizations which only solicit within the membership of the organization by other members of
the organization. The term "membership" shall not include those persons who are granted a membership solely
upon making a contribution as the result of solicitation. "Member" means a person having membership in a
nonprofit corporation, or other organization, in accordance with the provisions of its articles of incorporation,
bylaws or other instruments creating its form and organization and having bona fide rights and privileges in the
organization such as the right to vote, to elect officers and directors, to hold office or position as ordinarily
conferred on members of such organizations.

|:| 8162.7(a)(3) - Organizations which receive gross contributions of no more than $25,000 per fiscal year whose
fundraising activities are carried on only by volunteers, members, officers or permanent employees and only
permanent employees are compensated for those fundraising activities

|:| 8162.7(a)(4) - Veterans organizations chartered under Federal law, organizations of volunteer firemen,
ambulance associations, rescue squad associations and their auxiliaries or affiliates, which are not exempt from
registration, did not receive gross contributions in excess of $100,000 and did not use a professional solicitor.

[X] Not Applicable

Charitable organizations which check boxes 8162.7(a)(1) - §162.7(a)(4) are not required to file
a financial report with this registration. If "Not Applicable" is checked, the charitable

organization must submit financial reports which are audited, reviewed, compiled or internally
prepared. See Instructions.

Items 8 and 9 are required to be completed by initial registrants only

8. Date organization first solicited contributions from Pennsylvania residents: / /
MM DD  YYYY

Other

9. If organization solicited Pennsylvania residents and received gross* contributions totaling more
than $25,000 in any given fiscal year, provide the date the organization first received contributions
totaling more than $25,000. / /

MM DD YYYY
Other

*Includes contributions received both within and outside Pennsylvania before any deductions or expenses.

Page 2 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Has the organization been granted IRS tax-exempt status? [X] Yes [] No

A. If"Yes," under which IRS code section: 501( C) (' 3) and attach a
copy of the IRS exemption letter if not previously submitted.

B. Has the organization's tax-exempt status ever been denied, revoked or modified?[_] Yes [X] No
(If "Yes," attach a copy of the denial, revocation or modification and subsequent reinstatement, if any, and if not
previously submitted.)

Was the organization required to file any type of IRS 990 return, including 990, 990EZ, 990PF

or 990N and applicable schedules, for its most recently completed fiscal year? [X] Yes [_] No

(If "Yes," attach a copy of the most recently filed 990, 990EZ, 990PF or 990N and include all schedules.

If "No," attach an explanation of why the organization is exempt from filing an IRS 990 return. An organization
that is not required to file an IRS 990 return or an organization that files a 990N, 990EZ or 990PF, must file a
Pennsylvania public disclosure form (BCO-23).)

Manner in which contributions are solicited (e.g. direct mail, telephone, internet, social media,
etc.): [ ] Does not solicit contributions

SEE STATEMENT 2

A clear description of the specific programs for which contributions are used or will be used,
and a statement describing whether such programs are planned or in existence.

SEE STATEMENT 3

Is the organization registered to solicit contributions in any other state or municipality?

D Yes No (If "Yes," list all states and municipalities. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

Is any person compensated, or does the organization intend to compensate any person, who solicits
contributions in Pennsylvania, including, but not limited to, employees of the organization and
professional solicitors? (Do not check "Yes" if the organizations only uses or intend to only use a professional

fundraising counsel.) Yes D No

If "Yes," give the date the person or entity started or will start soliciting contributions from
Pennsylvania residents: 12 /21 / 1994

Month Day Year
16. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional solicitors the organization uses or
intends to use to solicit contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the
beginning and ending dates of all contracts and dates Pennsylvania residents were first solicited,
ar will be solicited: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)
Not Applicable
Page 3 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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17. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional fundraising counsel the
organizations uses or intends to use to provide services with respect to the solicitation of
contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the beginning and ending
dates of all contracts and dates services began, or will begin, with respect to soliciting
contributions from Pennsylvania residents: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

X ] Not Applicable

18. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any commercial coventurers under contract with
the organization: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

X1 Not Applicable

19. If the registering charity is a parent organization located in Pennsylvania, does the organization
elect to file a combined registration covering all of its Pennsylvania affiliates? (See note "Affiliate
and Parent Organization’) [_] Yes [_] No Not Applicable

If "Yes," give all names and certificate numbers of the affiliate organizations:
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.)

20. Is the registering charity a Pennsylvania affiliate of a parent organization, which elected to file a
combined registration on the registering charity's behalf? (See note "Affiliate and Parent Organization")

[CJves [1No [X] Not Applicable

If "Yes," provide the name and, if available, certificate number of the parent organization.
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.)

Legal name of parent organization Pennsylvania certificate number

21. Provide the names and addresses of all officers, directors, trustees and principal salaried
executive staff officers. (Attach separate sheet if necessary. A reference to the 990 or the BCO-23 is not sufficient.)

SEE STATEMENT 4

Page 4 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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22. Names of the individuals or officers of the organization who: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

A. Are in charge of solicitation activities:
SEE STATEMENT 6

B. Have final responsibility for the custody of contributions:
SEE STATEMENT 7

C. Hauve final responsibility for final distribution of contributions:
SEE STATEMENT 8

D. Are responsible for custody of financial records:
SEE STATEMENT 9

23. Are any officers, directors, trustees, or employees related by blood, marriage, or adoption to:

A. Any other officer, director, trustee, or employee? |:| Yes |X| No

B. Any officer, agent, or employee of any professional fundraising counsel or solicitor under
contract with organization? ** [ ves [XINo

C. Any officers, agents or employees of any supplier or vendor providing goods or services? **
Cdves [XINo
**(this includes any officer, director, trustee, or employee of the charitable organization who is also an officer,
director, trustee, employee or owner of a professional fundraising counsel, professional solicitor, supplier or
vendor)

If "Yes" is checked to any of the above, attach a list of related individuals including names,
business, and residence addresses of related parties.

24. Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees ever:

A. Been found to have engaged in unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or
administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting contributions or
currently has such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? ves [XINo

B. Had its registration or license to solicit contributions denied, suspended, or revoked by any
governmental agency? |:| Yes |X| No

C. Entered into any legally enforceable agreement (such as a consent agreement, an assurance of
voluntary compliance or discontinuance or any similar agreement) with any district attorney,
Office of Attorney General, or other local or state governmental agency? Yes No

(If "Yes" is checked in response to any of the above, attach a written explanation, including
the reasons for actions, and copies of all relevant documents.)

Page 5 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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Certification - This registration statement must be signed by two different officers of the
organization, one of whom shall be the chief fiscal officer or the equivalent.

| certify that the information provided in this registration, including all statements
and attached documentation, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the falsification of any statement or
documentation made is subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to
unsworn falsification to authorities) and 10 P.S.§162.17 (relating to administrative

enforcement and penalties).

Signature of Chief Fiscal Officer Date

M LENA LANZ EXECUTI VE DI RECT

Type or print name and title of Chief Fiscal Officer

Signature of Other Authorized Officer Date

ALLI SON G RI CHARDS, PRESI DE

Type or print name and title of Other Authorized Officer

Checklist for registration:
t’ Completed registration statement properly signed and dated.

Kl A copy of the IRS 990/990EZ/990PF/990N Return and required schedules,
signed and dated by an authorized officer

|:| Public Disclosure Form BCO-23 (if required)

Kl Applicable Financial Statements (audited, reviewed, compiled or internally
prepared)
Registration fee and any late filing fees

|:| Initial Registrants Only: IRS determination letter, articles of incorporation or
charter and by-laws.

See Instructions for more information on completing this form and attachments.

Page 6 of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 11/2023)
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

OFFI CES, CHAPTERS, ETC. LOCATED I N PENNSYLVANI A (LI NE 6)

NAVE, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER

SOQUTHERN CC - FAM CENTER OFFI CE
385 STARR ROAD, SUI TE 204
LANDENBERG, PA, 19350

610- 344- 530

COATESVI LLE

1001 EAST LI NCOLN HI GHWAY, SUI TE 104
COATESVI LLE, PA, 19320

610- 344-5370

ADM NI STRATI VE OFFI CE

1475 PHOENI XVI LLE PI KE, SU TE 12
WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380

STATEMENT 1
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

MANNER OF CONTRI BUTI ON (LI NE 12)

MAI L SOLI Cl TATI ONS, SOCLI Cl TATI ONS OF GOVERNMENT AND
NON- GOVERNMENT GRANTS, AND SPECI AL EVENTS.

STATEMENT 2
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

PROGRAMS FOR CONTRI BUTI ON USED OR W LL BE USED (LINE 13)

MCHC S HEALTHY START, FAM LY BENEFI TS AND FAM LY CENTER
PROGRAMS HELP EMPOWER FAM LI ES TO BU LD A HEALTH ER AND

BRI GHTER FUTURE FOR THEI R CHI LDREN BY OVERCOM NG THE SOCI AL
AND ENVI RONVENTAL BARRI ERS THAT LEAD TO POOR HEALTH CONDI Tl O
IN THEI R COVMUNI TI ES. PROGRAMS ARE | N EXI STENCE.

STATEMENT 3
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF

23-2775806

OFFI CERS, DI RECTORS, TRUSTEES, AND EXECUTI VE STAFF OFFI CERS (LI NE 21)

NAVE, ADDRESS AND TI TLE
M LENA LANZ
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
PRESI DENT

ALLSION G Rl CHARDS
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
PRESI DENT

KHUSHBOO GARG
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
VI CE PRESI| DENT

ELI ZABETH PI LACI K
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
TREASURER

JOEL MCFADDEN
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
SECRETARY

TOVAS ZAVMBRANO FERNADEZ
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
BOARD MEMBER

VEENDY SHARPE
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
BOARD MEMBER

6893ZX P490

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

CONTI NUED ON NEXT PAGE
V24-5. 8F 9128781

STATEMENT 4
49



MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

OFFI CERS, DI RECTORS, TRUSTEES, AND EXECUTI VE STAFF OFFI CERS (LI NE 21)

LEE ANN SULLI VAN
1475 PHOEN XVI LLE PI KE, 12

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
BOARD MEMBER

HANNA MCCARTHY
1475 PHOEN XVI LLE PI KE, 12

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
BOARD MEMBER

JOHN YOUNG
1475 PHOEN XVI LLE PI KE, 12

WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380
BOARD MEMBER

STATEMENT 5
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

| NDI VI DUAL('S) RESPONSI BLE FOR SOLI CI TATI ON ACTIVITIES (LI NE 22)

NAVE AND ADDRESS

M LENA LANZ, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE, NO. 12
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

STATEMENT 6
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

| NDI VI DUAL('S) RESPONSI BLE FOR CONTRI BUTI ONS (LI NE 22)

NAVE AND ADDRESS

M LENA LANZ, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE, NO. 12
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

STATEMENT 7
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

| NDI VI DUAL(S) RESPONSI BLE FOR FI NAL DI STRI BUTI ON OF CONTRI BUTI ON( L22)

NAVE AND ADDRESS

M LENA LANZ, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE, NO. 12
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

STATEMENT 8
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MATERNAL AND CHI LD HEALTH CONSORTI UM OF 23-2775806

| NDI VI DUAL('S) RESPONSI BLE FOR CUSTODY OF FI NANCI AL RECORDS (LI NE 22)

NAVE AND ADDRESS

M LENA LANZ, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
1475 PHCOEN XVI LLE PI KE, NO. 12
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

STATEMENT 9
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